



# STATE INDUSTRIAL PROFILE OF DADRA & NAGAR HAVELI (2015-16)

Prepared by :
KISHOR THESIA ISS
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR (STAT.)



#### **MSME – DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE**

Govt. of India
Ministry of Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises
Harsiddh Chambers, 4<sup>th</sup> Floor,
Ashram Road, Nr. Income –Tax Circle
Ahmedabad-380 014
Tel. No. 079-27543147 & 27544248
Fax No.079-27540619

E-mail: dcdi-ahmbad@dcmsme.gov.in Website: www.msmediahmedabad.gov.in Udyami Help Line: 1800-180-6763 (Toll Free)

# **CONTENTS**

S No.	Topic	Page No
1	General Characteristics of the District	
1.1	Location & Geographical Area	1
1.2	Topography	
1.3	Availability of Minerals	
1.4	Forest	2
1.5	Administrative set up	
2.	District at a glance	3-5
2.1	Existing Status of Industrial Area	6-7
3.	Industrial Scenario	
3.1	Industry at a Glance	8-11
3.2	Year wise Trend of Units Registered	
3.3	Details of Existing Micro & Small Enterprises & Artisan Units	12-13
3.4	Large Scale Industries/Public Sector undertakings	14
3.5	Major Exportable items	15
3.6	Growth Trend	
3.7	Vendorisation / Ancillarisation of the Industry	
3.8	Medium Scale Enterprises	
3.8.1	List of the units	
3.8.2	Major Exportable item	
3.9	Service Enterprises	
3.9.2	Potential areas for service industry	16
3.10	Potential for new MSMEs	
4.	Existing Clusters of Micro & Small Enterprise	
4.1	Detail of Major Clusters	
4.1.1	Manufacturing Sector	
4.1.2	Service Sector	
4.2	Details of Identified cluster	17
4.2.1	Welding Electrodes	
4.2.2	Stone Cluster	
4.2.3	Chemical Cluster	
4.2.4	Fabrication and General Engineering Cluster: Nil	18
5.	General issues raised by industry association	
6.	Training Programmes conducted during 2014-15	
7.	Steps to set up MSMEs	19-20
8.	Additional information if any	20-23

# STATE PROFILE OF DADRA & NAGAR HAVELI

#### 1. General Characteristics of the District

#### 1.1Location & Geographical Area

The Union Territory of Dadra and Nagar Haveli is situated on the Western coast of India between the parallels of  $20^\circ - 0'$  and  $20^\circ - 25'$  of latitude North and between the meridian  $72^\circ - 50'$  and  $73^\circ - 15'$  of longitude East. It has an area of 491 Sq. Km. as per the Surveyor General of India and comprises of two enclaves viz. (1) Dadra and (2) Nagar Haveli. The territory is surrounded by Valsad District of Gujarat on the West, North and East and by Thana District of Maharashtra on the South and South east. Silvassa town, the capital of Dadra & Nagar Haveli is at a distance of about 18 kms.from Vapi and about 15 kms. from Bhilad railway stations respectively. The U.T. is linked with National Highway No. 8.

## 1.2Topography

The territory has a hilly terrain, in the north east and south —easternpart is which is surrounded by ranges of Sahyadri Mountains (Western Ghats). The terrain is intersected by the River Daman Ganga and its three tributaries. The river rises in the Ghat 64 km. from the Western coast and discharges itself in the Arabian Sea at the season is normally from June to September at the port of Daman. The climate is moderate and generally healthy in the Central zone, though hot during summer. The rainy season is normally from June to September. Union territory receives an annual rainfall between 2000 to 2500 mm. During the year 2014, the rainfall was 2279 mm.

# 1.3Availability of Minerals

#### PRODUCTION OF MINERALS 2014-15

S. No.	NAME OF MINERAL	PROUDCTION
		In tones 2014-15
	MAJOR MINERALS	
1	NIL	NIL
	MINOR MINERALS	
1	NIL	NIL

#### 1.4 FOREST

The 20,321.52 Ha. Area of reserved forest in the Territory constitutes about 40 percent of geographical area. To balance the eco-system, the Forest Department has undertaken a massive plantation programme.

Adequate protection to forest wealth is extended by the forest staff. About 3.20 lakh trees have been planted under 20– Point Programme every year. Total 200 Ha. Area is being brought under tree plantation under Enrichment of Degraded Forest Scheme.

Wildlife development is the other area where Administration has initiated action to restore the lost wildlifepopulation by improving their habitat. An area of 92 sq.km. from Reserved Forest has been declared as wildlife sanctuary. The Forest Department is implementing social forestry scheme. Every year the department is distributing 5.00 lakh seedlings to SC,ST and Marginal Farmer free of cost under the Social Farm Forestry Scheme to plant the trees on private land. For the protection of forest wealth, the department has engaged protection watcher and set up mobile squad for patrolling purpose.

For Nature Education, the department has set up Prakruti Parichay Kendra at Khanvel to closely monitor the Flora & Fauna and also to create awareness among the local people about Bio-diversity in Dadra and Nagar Haveli. Under Eco Tourism, the department has developed Nature Trail at Chorvedha, Dudhani, view point at Kherarbari and Nakshatra Van (Botanical Garden) at Silvassa.

#### 1.5 Administrative set up

The Union Territory is a single tier State cum district cum taluka administration. All the villages are divided into 11 Administrative patelads. The Collector of Dadra & Nagar Haveli is the Head of all the departments of the administration.

Administration: Administrator administers the territory, which covers an area of 188 sq mt or 491 km<sup>2</sup> and consists of two talukas:

- Dadra
- Nagar Haveli

Dadra is the headquarters of Dadra Taluka, comprising Dadra town and two other villages. Silvassa is the headquarters of Nagar Haveli Taluka, comprising Silvassa town and 72 other villages.

# 2. District at a Glance

Sr.	Particulars	Year	Unit	Statistics	
No					
1	Geographical Features				
(A)	Geographical Data				
	i) Latitude		20º − 0' a	nd 20º – 25'	
	ii) Longitude		72º – 50' a	and 73º – 15′	
	iii) Geographical Area		Sq Km.	491	
(B)	Administrative Units				
	i) Sub divisions			01	
	ii) Tehsils			02	
	iii) Sub-Tehsils/Patelads			11	
	iv) Patwar Circle			-	
	v) Panchayat Simitis			-	
	vi) Nagar nigam			-	
	vii) Nagar Palika			01	
	viii) Gram Panchayats			11	
	xi) Revenue Villages			72	
	x) Assembly Area/Lok Sabha Seat			01	
2	Population(2011 Census)			343709	
(A)	Sex-wise				
	i) Male	2011	Nos	193760	
	ii) Female	2011	Nos	149949	
(B)	Rural Population	2011	Nos	183114	
3.	Agriculture				
Α	Land Utilization				
	i) Total Area	2014-15	Hectare	20212.00	
	ii) Forest cover	2014-15	u u	20428.12	
	iii) Non Agriculture Land	2014-15	u	17,816.00	
	iv) Cultivable Barren land	2014-15	"	10,637.88	

4	Forest			
	Reserved Forest : 10729.29 Ha			
	Wildlife Sanctuary: 9216.18 Ha	2014-15	На	20,428.12
	Protected Forest : 482.65 Ha			
5.	Livest	ock & Poultry		
Α	Cattle			
	i) Cows	2012	Nos.	69125
	ii) Buffaloes	2012	Nos	6063
В	Other livestock			
	i) Goats	2012	Nos	4173
	ii) Pigs	2012	Nos	00
	iii) Dogs & Bitches	2012	Nos	2109
	Iv) Sheeps	2012	Nos	124
	V)Horse & Ponies	2012	Nos	10
	VI) Rabbits	2012	Nos	13
	VII) Poultry Birds	2012	Nos	85972
	iv) Railways	2014-15	Kms	NIL
	i) Length of rail line	2014-15	Kms	NIL
	V) Roads			
	(a) National Highway	2014-15	Nos	NIL
	(b) State Highway	2014-15	Kms	42.400
	(c) Main District Highway/Road	2014-15	Kms	94.977
	(d) Other District & Rural Roads	2014-15	Kms	104.012
	(e) Rural/Agriculture Marketing Board	2014-15	Kms	564.696
	Roads			
	(f) Kachacha Road	2014-15	Kms	2.50
	VI) Communication			
	(a) Telephone connection	2014-15	Nos	4943
	(b) (i) Sub Post Offices	2014-15	Nos	4
	(ii) Branch Post Offices	2014-15	Nos	46
	(c) Telephone Centre	2014-15	Nos	10
	(d) Density of Telephone	2014-15	Nos/1000	14.36/1000
			Person	
	(e) Density of Telephone	2014-15	No. per KM	9.886
	(f) PCO Rural	2014-15	No.	9
	(g) PCO STD (Urban )	2014-15	No.	6
	(h) Mobile	2010-11	No.	6000

(VII) Public Health			
(a) Allopathic Hospital	2014-15	No.	22
(b) Beds in Allopathic Hospitals	2014-15	No.	797
(c) Ayurvedic Hospital	2014-15	No.	0
(d) Beds in Ayurvedic Hospitals	2014-15	No.	0
(e) Umami Hospitals	2014-15	No.	0
(f) Community Health canters	2014-15	No.	01
(g) Primary Health Canters	2014-15	No.	11
(h) Dispensaries	2014-15	No.	0
(i) Sub Health Canters	2014-15	No.	56
(j)Private Hospitals	2014-15	No.	22
(VIII) Banking Commercial			
(a) Commercial Bank	2014-15	Nos	31
(b) Rural Bank Products	2014-15	Nos	
(c) Co-Operative bank products	2014-15	Nos	01
(d) PLDB Branches	2014-15	Nos	-
(XI) Education			
(a) Primary Schools	2014-15	Nos	176
(b) Middle Schools (Upper Primary)	2014-15	Nos	128
(c) Secondary & Senior Secondary schools	2014-15	Nos	40
(d) Colleges	2014-15	Nos	03
(e) Technical University	2014-15	Nos	0
(f) ITI	2014-15	Nos	01
(g) Polytechnic	2014-15	Nos	01
(h)Others (Institute of Hotel Management)	2014-15	Nos	01

#### 2.1 TABLE SHOWIN DETAILS OF GOVT. INDUSTRIAL ESTATES IN D. & N. H.

NO	NAME OF INDUSTRIAL	YEAR OF ESTABLISHMENT	TOTAL	TOTAL LAND AREA	SIZE OF
	ESTATES		NOS OF PLOTS	OF INDUSTRIAL ESTATE	PLOT SQMTR
1	GOVERNMENT	1985, PRESENT	8	3.77 HECTARS	600 TO
	INDUSTRIAL ESTATE,	MINIMUM PLOT			4000
	PIPARIA PHASE-I	RATE RS.1500/SMT			
2	GOVERNMENT	1985, PRESENT	59	10.24 HECTARS	600 TO
	INDUSTRIAL	MINIMUM PLOT			4000
	ESTATE,PIPARIA	RATE RS.1500/SMT			
	PHASE-II				
3	GOVERNMENT	1978, PRESENT	141	33.28 HECTARS	600 TO
	INDUSTRIAL	MINIMUM PLOT			4000
	ESTATE,MASAT	RATE RS.1200/SMT			
4	GOVERNMENT	1982, PRESENT	90	58.44 HECTARS	1000
	INDUSTRIAL	MINIMUM PLOT			T0
	ESTATE,KHADOLI	RATE RS.650/SMT			4000
	FOUR ESTATES		298	105.73	

#### 3. Industrial Scenario:

Dadra & Nagar Haveli is a predominantly a backward area in both the way economically as well industrially. It has an area of 491 Sq kms. and surrounded by State of Gujarat and Maharashtra, which are having a very healthy position, economical and industrial. Further the U.T. is located at almost equal distance from Mumbai, a Business/Economic capital of the country and Surat a Business/economic capital of Gujarat State. West sea coast is just 30 kms. Nearest railway station is Vapi on Western railway which is 18 kms from Silvassa, the Head Quarter of Dadra & Nagar Haveli. Thus U.T. has a location advantage.

In 1971, Govt of India has declared U.T. as industrially backward area/district and extended the Scheme of 10% cash subsidy to the industrial units on their capital investment. The quantum of subsidy was increased gradually to 15% and 25% subsequently which resulted in speedy industrial development of the territory. This Scheme was closed/terminated from 30th September 1988 and during this period the Government has disbursed subsidy to the tune of Rs.12, 33, 66,142/say Rs. 12.5 crores to the Units established.

Meanwhile from January 1984, Sales Tax Act was implemented & the Industrial Units who so ever establishes were eligible for sales tax exemption for the period of 15 years. This Scheme was in force up to 1998. At present the new established Units are getting the benefit of Central Sales Tax exemption which is available up to year 2017.

Further the territory has establish a very good net work of electricity which is being made available from Central grid and hence the electricity which is a main source of energy for the industry was very cheap compared to the adjoining area and being a comparatively small area network easy maintenance results is very less interruption say no interruption. The territory has one 220 KVA Substation and a network of 66 KVA all over the territory. Hence the industry in any corner of the territory gets the power without delay. Due to availability of power from central grid and less maintenance cost the ultimate power tariff is very less in comparison to adjoining states and other areas. The rate is at present Rs.2.75 per Unit. This has attracted many industries which has continuous process or required uninterrupted power.

Since 1st April 1993,100% deduction is available to the Industrial establishments in their profit and again, for the 1st five years and the same was available up to March 2002. This implies that those Units which begin to manufacture or produce articles on or before 30th March 2002 were entitled for 100% income tax holiday for 1st five assessment years.

Also after the initial five years benefit such industrial undertaking are entitled to the deduction at the rate of 25% for their profits and gains for the next 5 Ass. yrs.

Over and above these facilities the Government/Administration has developed three Industrial Estates at villages Masat, Silvassa Phase-I, Silvassa Phase II at Amli and Khadoli, having total 290 plots admeasuring 700 sq.mtrs. To 4000 sq.mtrs. With good road network. One Co-Operative Industrial Estates is also functioning in Amli village with necessary infrastructure. Over and above the Administration is considering the applications of individuals for converting the Agriculture land into non Agriculture. Till date Administration has considered N.A. for 1700 hectares of land & still 1300 hectares is available under Regional Plan 2000-2020 for D. & N.H.

The Value Added Tax has been enforcing since 1st April 2005, but the tax benefits/exemption available to the Industrial Units has been made available to them for the balance period.

The UT is having top five industrial sectors viz Textile basically yarn processing units (18%), Plastic (28%), Paper (10%), Chemical material producers basically by mixing and blending (7%) and Metal based units (6%). The UT of DNH is predominantly is a textile hub, amounting to about 70% of the nation's textile value creation. Resultantly, today DNH is India's texturizing capital with about 40% of national share. It provides direct and indirect employment to about 50,000 people.

# 3.1 Industry at a glance

#### **District Industries Centre, Silvassa**

The District Industries Centre has been established at Silvassa and is functioning from June, 1978. Under the single root of DIC, all the services and supports required by new entrepreneurs are provided. DIC in collaboration with other development agencies has formulated a number of bankable project for the weaker sections of the district. The bankable scheme of DIC envisages to promote rural and cottage industries under non-farm sector as identified by Development Officer of Rural and Cottage Industries.

#### **Promotional Service/Activities of DIC:**

The Single Window Investor Friendly Time Bound System (SWIFT) is Funcioning Since 1996. All the Clearance required for Industrial Sectors are processed through and the same are delivered through swift after obtaining reply/permission from concerned Authority. Various check list are also available with prescribed Performa of application in DIC. At present Seven departments industrial clearance/permissions are accepted in SWIFT. These are pollution clearance, Vat registration, electrical permission, construction permission, factories licenses, all clearance of DIC other than the memorandums/intimations of MSME Act.

# The Prime Minister Employment Generation Programme:

PMEGP SCHEME is also dealt by DIC. The interested entrepreneurs taking benefit of the schemes for setting up their manufacturing as well as service enterprises. KVIC is agency in the Scheme.

# **Government Industrial Estates Development:**

As detailed above, DIC is having 4 Government Industrial Estates One at Khadoli and One at Masat & Two at Piparia Village. The revenues in terms of lease rents, Transfer of Lease Rights of land and sub letting permissions are recovered by DIC.

The entire maintenance and development of these Four government industrial estates are looked after by OIDC since its inception. All the matters are processed as per the terms and conditions of lease deed.

Revenue are received from all Govt. Industrial Estate as well as from shops & sheds as a lease Rents, premium charges for transferring of lease right of plots and also allowing sub letting permissions of constructed building on plots.

#### Service Provided by DIC for promotion & Growth of Industries:.

#### Service of DIC: Registering authority under old SSI policy prior to 2.10.06.

NOC for large scale units & entrepreneurs memorandum number for micro, small, medium of enterprise under MSME Act-2006. Earlier this department was promoting the industrial development by providing services like provisional SSI registration, permanent SSI Registration, Medium Scale NOC and amendment related to this registration.

#### Service of DIC: Promotional Agency UnderMSMED Act 2006 after 2-10-06.

But due to enforcement of the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprise Act-2006 all over India, the SSI registration is now replaced with filling of memorandum to District Industries Centre being notified as Authority in the matter. More over under section 7 (1) of this Act which takes in to account word "Enterprise" in place of erstwhile "Industry". The preamble of the Act is to provide for facilitating the promotion of Micro Small and Medium Enterprises.

This Act has been frame out with a view to give comprehensive central law to provide and appropriate legal frame work and emphasizing the importance of service sector enterprises in the country. Enterprises have been classified broadly into two categories:

- (A) Enterprises Engaged in the manufacture/production of goods pertaining to any industry.
- (B) Enterprises engaged in providing/rendering of services.

The manufacturing and service enterprises have been classified in terms of their investment in Plant and machinery (excluding land and building) and in terms of their investments in equipments respectively and further classified as below:

Sr.No.	Type of Enterprise	Investment
1.	Micro Manufacturing	Up to 25 lakh
2.	Small Manufacturing	25 lakh to 5 crore
3.	Medium manufacturing	5 crore to 10 crore
4.	Micro servicing	Up to 10 lakh
5.	Small servicing	10 lakh to 2 crore
6.	Medium servicing	2 crore to 5 crore.

The district industries center, Silvassa has started issuing acknowledgement in part-I & II in place of registration w.e.f. 31.1.2007 to MSMEs i.e. Enterprises having their investment in plant & machineries below 10 crore.

The units having investments in plant & M/C above 10 Cr. are defined as large scale units. These units have to files memorandum with secretariat for industrial approvals, New Delhi being the authority to issue acknowledge to LSI units.

The DIC also provides services like ISO certification, Capacity Assessment, Registration under LUB License, manufactures certificate under electric rules, EDP programmes, training, guidance for preparing project reports, various amendments related to industries etc.

Sr No.	Head	Unit	Particulars
1	REGISTERED INDUSTRIAL UNIT	No.	3277
2	TOTAL INDUSTRIAL UNIT	No.	3277
3	REGISTERED MEDIUM & LARGE UNIT	No.	549
4	ESTIMATED AVG. NO OF DAILY WORKER EMPLOYED IN SMALL SCALE INDUSTRIES	No.	42913
5	EMPLOYMENT IN LARGE & MEDIUM INDUSTRIES	No.	23494
6	NO OF INDUSRIAL AREA	No.	4
7	TURNOVER OF SMALL SCALE INDUSTRIES	IN LACS	-
8	TURNOVER OF MEDIUM & LARGE INDUSTRINES	IN LACS	-

# 3.2 YEARWISE TREND OF UNITS REGISTERED

	YEAR	NUMBER OF REGISTERED SSI UNITS	EMPLOYMENT	INVESTMENT (Lakh Rs.)
Upto	1990-91	430	8000	51000
	1991-92	458	9000	52800
	1992-93	496	10480	54800
	1993-94	522	10970	58300
	1994-95	519	12500	60900
	1995-96	589	13660	75000
	1996-97	693	15786	170000
	1997-98	871	18450	175700
	1998-99	1174	25799	228600
	1999-2000	1290	27722	234300
	2000-01	1504	34507	274800
	2001-02	1700	39078	331900
	2002-03	2033	41728	359600
	2003-04	2079	43192	370600
	2004-05	2195	44861	375800
	2005-06	2293	46042	377900
	YEAR	NUMBER OF REGISTERED MSME UNITS	EMPLOYMENT	INVESTMENT (Lakh Rs.)
	2006-07	79	1876	543359
	2007-08	232	2044	2195323
	2008-09	148	4289	3902600
	2009-10	105	3596	1121250
	2010-11	77	1871	672700
	2011-12	102	2359	1073550
	2012-13	93	2608	1038200
	2013-14	93	2072	968900
	2014-15	91	1830	885600

# 3.3 DETAILS OF EXISTING MICRO & SMALL ENTERPRISES & ARTISAN UNITS

NIC CODE	TYPE OF INDUSTRY	TOTAL NOS
20	AGRICULTURAL UNIT	5
22	BEWERAGES UNITS	13
	CERAMIC UNITS	39
31	CHEMICAL UNITS	210
	CONSTRUCTION UNITS	11
31	COSMETIC UNITS	62
36	ELECTRICAL UNITS	85
36	ELECTRONICS UNITS	61
35	ENGINEERING UNITS	56
33	EQUIPEMENTS UNITS	51
33	FABRICATION UNITS	114
	FOOD UNITS	41
33	FURNACE UNITS	91
26	GARMENT UNITS	14
31	GLASS UNITS	6
	HATCHERY UNITS	1
	HOUSE HOLD GOODS UNITS	60
31	INSECTICIDE UNITS	4
	JWELLARY UNITS	4
	LEATHER UNITS	4
30	LUBRICATING OIL UNITS	76
33	MACHINERY UNITS	103
	MARBLE UNITS	49
33	METAL UNITS	191
01	OTHERS	62
31	PAINT UNITS	10
28	PAPER UNITS	273
31	PHARMACUTICAL UNITS	26
30	PLASTIC UNITS	888
30	RUBBER UNITS	32
97	SERVICES	18
01	STATIONERY UNITS	19
01	SUGAR UNIT	1
23	TEXTILE UNITS	558
24	WOOD BASED UNITS	38
	AS ON-06-06-2015	3277

# **Details of Incentives to the Industries:**

#### SALES TAX (UT SPECIFIC LOCAL BENIFITS)

All categories of units i.e. SSI, MSI and LSI in dadra and nagar haveli registration applied/iem obtained on or before 31.12.1999 and st/cst registration obtained on or before 30.04.2000 and started production on or before 31.12.2002. Shall avail sales tax benefits up to 15 years. At present there is no ST exemption available to new enterprise in view of enforcement of VAT regulation in this territory. NO OCTROI DUTY, TURN OVER TAX IS APPLICABLE.

#### **INCOME TAX (CENTRAL POLICY FOR UT)**

100% income tax holiday for five years announced by government of India and it is available to the entrepreneurs who commence production from 01.04.1993 to 31.03.2004. At present there is no IT exemption available to new enterprise in view of discontinuation of I.T. holiday scheme by Govt of India in this territory.

# **ELECTRICITY (LOCAL BENIFITS)**

The Union Territory is receiving power from central grid and it is provided to the industries at a competitive rate comparing to the neighboring states.

### LABOURS (LOCAL BENIFITS)

The local labours are easily available to industrial entrepreneur

BENEFIT AVAILABLE	TO MICRO ENTERPRISES	TO SMALL ENTERPRISES	TO MEDIUM ENTERPRISES
Protections against delayed payment	YES	YES	NO
Central governments measures for promotion & development	YES	YES	YES
RBI's progressive credit policy	YES	YES	YES
Reservation of items for manufacturing & production	YES	YES	NO
Preference policies	YES	YES	NO
Simplified exit schemes	YES	YES	YES

The VAT has been introduced in the territory from 01-04- 2005. The Local and Central Sales Tax has been exempted to industry up to the year 2017 or 15 years whichever occurs earlier. The Administration is providing basic infrastructure like roads, water supply, and electricity to these industries. The labourers are peaceful as compared to other states.

The Administration is implementing the economic liberalization policy announced by the center in letter and spirit. For this purpose various administrative procedures have been streamlined and simplified to encourage industrial growth viz. e-SLA has been introduced. This service provides the information about the status of application and removes the issues of pendency. The Omnibus Industrial Development Corporation set up by Center for the Union Territory of Dadra and Nagar Haveli is functioning and is playing a major role in the acceleration of industrial growth, tourism & promotion of cottage industries.

- 3.4 Large Scale Industries/Public Sector undertakings
  - 1 M/s. Silvassa Industries Ltd
  - 2 M/s. Nilkamal Plastics
  - 3 M/s. Alok Textiles
  - 4 M/s. Bhilosa Industrial Pvt. Ltd
  - 5 M/s. Hindustan Pencil
  - 6 M/s. Hindustal Uniliver Ltd
  - 7 M/s. Gulf Oil India Ltd
  - 8 M/s. Sterlite Industries Ltd
  - 9 M/s. International Packaging Ltd
  - 10 M/s. Micro Inks
  - 11 M/s. Castrol Ltd
  - 12 M/s. Faze three Ltd
  - 13 M/s. Hindalco Industries
  - 14 M/s. Jai Corp Ltd
  - 15 M/s. Welspun Syntex Ltd
  - 16 M/s. JBF Industries Ltd
  - 17 M/s. Voltaz Ltd
  - 18 M/s. Prakash Steelage Ltd
  - 19 M/s. Balmer Lawrie & Co Ltd.
  - 20 M/s. Filatex India Ltd.

#### 3.5 Major Exportable Item:

Readymade Garments, Texturized Yarn, Plastic Molded items, Copper Rods, Pencil, Pen and other Stationery items.

#### 3.6 Growth Trend:

Dadra & Nagar Haveli (U.T.) has been declared as an industrially backward area. As on 06.06.2015, net set up industrial units in the district are 3277.

#### 3.7 Vendorisation / Ancillarisation of the Industry:

The requirements of medium/large scale industries based on which new ancillary industries could be considered for establishment in the U.T. are as given below:

NIC 2004 Code

given below.	NIC 2004 C00
(1) Packing Boxes	21023
(2) Bobbins (Metal)	29265
(3) Standard Bolts and Nuts	28991
(4) Thermocol	23209
(5) Textiles Machinery Parts	29261
(6) Favicols	21091
(7) Geared Motor	29131
(8) Bearings Various Types	29131
(9) Various Size Electric Cable with Accessories	31300
(10) Electronics Component Various Types	31909

# 3.8 Medium Scale Enterprises

- 1. M/s. Apar Industries Ltd
- 2. M/s. Balbir Rolling Mills Ltd.
- 3. M/s. Chandra Proteco Ltd
- 4. M/s. Delta Galil Textiles (Ind) Pvt Ltd
- 5. M/s. Hindustan Pencil Ltd
- 6 M/s. KLJ Polymers & Chemicals Ltd
- 7 M/s. Lantec Technologies
- 8 M/s. Manaksia Ltd,
- 9 M/s. Rachna Plasticizers

10 M/s Techno Vinyl Polymers India Ltd

3.8.1 List of the units in D. & N. H. & Near By Area

There are 3277 Units in D &N H

# 3.8.2 Major Exportable Item

Readymade Garments, Texturized Yarn, Plastic Molded items, Copper Rods, Pencil, Pen and other Stationery items

# 3.9 Service Enterprises:

(1) Metal Works, Gates & Grills	28111
(2) Typing & Computer Classes	72300
(3) Restaurant	55209
(4) Carpentry	36101
(5) Atta Chakki	15311
(6) Agro Service Centre	29218
(7) Repairing of Electrical & Rlectronics Items	52603
(8) Two Wheeler Repairing & Servicing	56404
(9) Decorative Services	55204
(10) Xerox Cyclostyling	74993
(11) Pathological Laboratory	85195
(12) Hair Saloon/Beauty Parlour	93020
(13) Laundry & Dry Cleaning	93010
(14) Battery Assembling/Charging	31404
(15) Agricultural Equipment Servicing	
(16) Fruit Juice Centre	15134
(17) Caterer and Decorators	55204
(18) Provision Store	52110
(19) Fast Good and Snacks Parlour	55209
(20) Coaching Classes	80902
(21) Tailoring Shop	18105
(22) Advertising Agency	74300

# 3.9.1 Potential areas for service industry

Great scope for Skilled Labour/Skilled Manpower/Managerial Cadre.

#### 3.9.2 Potential for new MSMEs

Very few except for Power consuming Enterprises as the power tariff is 25% less than other states.

- 4. Existing Clusters of Micro & Small Enterprise: NIL
- 4.1 Detail of Major Clusters: NIL

- 4.1.1 Manufacturing Sector
- 4.1.2 Service Sector
- 4.2 Details for Identified Cluster
- 4.2.1 Name of the cluster: NIL

1	Principal Products Manufactured in the Cluster	
2	Name of the SPV	
3	No. of functional units in the clusters	
4	Turnover of the Clusters	
5	Value of Exports from the Clusters	
6	Employment in Cluster	NIL
7	Average investment in plant &Machinery	
8	Major issues/requirement	
9	Presence of capable institutions	
10	Thrust Areas	

# 4.2.2 Name of the cluster : NIL

1	Principal Products Manufactured in the Cluster	
2	Name of the SPV	
3	No. of functional units in the clusters	
4	Turnover of the Clusters	
5	Value of Exports from the Clusters	NIL
6	Average investment in plant & Machinery	
7	Testing needs	
8	Thrust Areas	
9	Access to Export Market	

# 4.2.3 Chemical cluster : NIL

1	Principal Products Manufactured in the Cluster	
2	Name of the Association	
3	No. of functional units in the clusters	
4	Turnover of the Clusters	
5	Value of Exports from the Clusters	NIL
6	Employment in Cluster	
7	Average investment in plant & Machinery	
8	Major issues	
9	Access to Export Market	

# 4.2.4 Fabrication and general engineering. cluster: NIL

1	Principal Products Manufactured in the Cluster	
2	Key Trade Association address	
3	No. of functional units in the clusters	
4	Turnover of the Clusters	
5	Value of Exports from the Clusters	NIL
6	Average investment in plant & Machinery	
7	Testing needs	
8	Major issues	
10	Access to Export Market	

# 4.2.5 Name of the cluster : NIL

1	Principal Products Manufactured in the Cluster	
2	Name of the Association	
3	No. of functional units in the clusters	
4	Turnover of the Clusters	NIL
5	Employment in Cluster	IVIE
6	Average investment in plant & Machinery	
7	Major issues	
8	Access to Export Market	

5. General issues raised by industry association: NIL

# 6. Training Programmes conducted during 2014-15

S No.	Name of the	Subject	No of Programs
	Programme		Conducted
1	ESDP	Computer Accounting with Tally	3
	ESDP	Garment Manufacturing	1
2	ESDP	Food Processing	2
3	MDP	-	-
4	BSDP	-	-
5	EDP	-	-
6	IMC	MSME Schemes	2

7. STEPS TO SET UP MSMEs : Following are the brief description of different agencies for rendering assistance to the entrepreneurs

Sr. No	Type of assistance	Name and address of agencies
1	Provisional Registration Certificate (EM-I) & Permanent Registration Certificate (EM-II)	District Industries Centre Department of Industries Administration of Dadra & Nagar Haveli Udyog Bhavan, Amli Silvassa: 396 230 Dadra & Nagar Haveli
2	Identification of Project Profiles, techno-economic & managerial consultancy services, market survey & economic survey reports	Branch-MSME Development Institute Masat Industrial Estate Silvassa: 396 230. Dadra & Nagar Haveli
3	Land and Industrial shed	District Industries Centre Department of Industries Administration of Dadra & Nagar Haveli Udyog Bhavan, Amli Silvassa Dadra & Nagar Haveli
4	Financial Assistance	Omnibus Industrial Development Corporation of Daman & Diu and Dadra & Nagar Haveli Ltd Plot No. 35, Somnath Nani Daman – 396210.  Dena Bank/State Bank of India/Bank of Baroda/Canara Bank, NABARD etc,
5	For raw materials under Govt Supply	

6	Plant and machinery under hire/ Purchase basis	The NSIC Limited 105 & 106, Hotel Viraj Building Opp: Gurudev Complex, Sayli Road Silvassa: 396 230 Dadra & Nagar Haveli
7	Power/Electricity	Electricity Department Admn. of Dadra & Nagar Haveli Silvassa: 396 230 Dadra & Nagar Haveli
8	Technical Know-how	National Research Development Corporation 64/P, Danudyog Industrial Estate Piparia, Silvassa: 396 230 Dadra & Nagar Haveli
9	Quality Standard	Bureau of Indian Standards Manakalaya E9, Behind Marol Telephone Exchange Andheri (East) Mumbai 400 093.
10	Marketing/Export Assistance	Branch-MSME Development Institute Masat Industrial Estate Silvassa: 396 230 Dadra & Nagar Haveli
11	Other Promotional Agencies	NIL

# 8. **Additional Information** if any:

Following points are found necessary while submitting this State Industrial Profile.

# 1) Banking & Finance:

Under the Lead Bank Scheme of Reserve Bank of India, Dena Bank has assigned the role of co-ordination the activities of various financial institutions for the development purpose of the U.T. D & N.H. Finance is the most important items for industrial development to meet the financial need of the people of Dadra & Nagar Haveli (U.T.). A large number of Banks are functioning under the Lead Bank Scheme of R.B.I. Dena Bank has been assigned the role of co-ordinating the activities of various financial institutions for the development purpose of the U.T. It has far prepared a number of Action Programmes embarrassing all economic activities.

The growth of financial institutions in any region is an important indicator or economic development and progress of that region. The capacity of people to generate and save money has a direct bearing on their economic well being. It is reflected in the volume of operation handled by the various financial institutions operating in that area.

Dadra & Nagar Haveli (U.T.) is having good net work of Bank Branches which will take of credit delivery system in the implementation if credit plan. At present the U.T. is having 48 Branches and One Branch of Dena Bank, Amli Branch is MSME Sector is recognized.

The concept of service area approach was introduced from 1<sup>st</sup> April, 1989, with the main objective of increasing productivity. Production and income level of rural people for proper and planned development. Specific villages were earmarked as service area of each bank branch. The important feature of the approach is the emphasis is given on credit planning by bank branches at the grass root level by directly involving them in the development of assigned area. Service area approach envisages the active participation of Banks, Central & State Govt. Agencies, NABARD and RBI.

## **Details of Bank Branches in Dadra & Nagar Haveli**

Sr No Name of the Bank No of Branch		
Sr.No.	Name of the Bank	No. of Branch
1.	Dena Bank	07
2.	Allhabad Banm, Silvassa	01
3.	Andhra Bank, Dadra	01
4.	Bank of Baroda, Silvassa	03
4.	Canara Bank, Silvassa	03
5.	Central Bank of India	01
6.	Corporation Bank, Silvassa	01
7.	IDBI Bank, Silvassa	01
8.	Indian Bank , Silvassa	01
9.	Indian Overseas Bank, Silvassa	01
10.	Oriental Bank of Commerce, Silvassa	01
11.	Punjab National Bank, Silvassa	01
12.	Union Bank of India, Silvassa	01
13.	UCO Bank, Silvassa	01
14.	Vijaya Bank, Silvassa	01
15.	State Bank of India	03
16.	Axis Bank Ltd. Silvassa	01
17.	Catholic Syrian Bank Ltd.	02
18.	D.C. Bank Ltd., Silvassa	01
19.	Federal Bank Ltd., Silvassa	01

18.	HDFC Bank Ltd.	03
19.	ICICI Bank Ltd.	04
20.	Indusind Bnank Ltd., Dadra	02
21.	ING Vysya Bank Ltd., Silvassa	01
22.	Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd.	01
23.	Tamilnad Mercantile Bank Ltd., Silvassa	01
24.	The Ratnakar Bank Ltd., Silvassa	01
25.	Yes Bank Ltd., Silvassa	01
26.	V.D. C. Bank, Silvassa	01
	Total	48

## 2) Omnibus Industrials Development Corporation (OIDC):

Omnibus Industrial Development Corporation of Daman & Diu and Dadra & Nagar Haveli Ltd. (OIDC) is an organization set up by the U.T. Administration for overall economic development of the U.T. especially in the sector of industrials infrastructure.

The OIDC would also develop and maintain industrial estates with adequate infrastructural facilities. Besides these, proximity to Bombay and Petrochemical Complex of Baroda have helped variety of pharmaceuticals etc. to come up and flourish the labour is comparatively cheaper than other states in the U.T.

#### 3) Branch MSME-DI, Silvassa:

Br. Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises, Masat Industrials Estate, Silvassa since 1984 provides a wide range of Extension services in the small scale sector in the U.T. of Dadra & Nagar Haveli & Daman and Diu, Valsad and Navsari Districts.

#### **Activities in Details**

- Provide technical consultancy to State Industries

  Department, State Level Corporations and NSIC and help them in implementing Central Govt. Policies.
- Provide technical advice on proper selection of machinery & equipment, processes and techniques of manufacture, appropriate raw material etc. to entrepreneurs.
- Assist DIC for National Schemes e.g. Prime Minister's Rojgar Yojana & Rural Industrial Programmes etc.
- Preparation of Project Profiles on Schemes for financial assistance under PMEGP/SC/ST Fin. Corpn.

23

- To provide Intensive Technical Assistance to SSI for Product Development and Quality Improvement.
- Co-ordination with Educational Institutions for wide publicity of our activities.
- Conduct Demonstration of Chemical and Food Products for setting up small units.
- Help the small scale units to register with National Small Industries Corporation (NSIC) for participation in the Government Stores Purchase Programme (GSPP.)
- \*\* Motivating and encouraging the existing entrepreneurs for taking the advantage scheme of the on Modernization/Up gradation of technology in the SSI Sector.
- Conduct Intensive Campaigns in backward areas of the State in collaboration with the other industrial development agencies to motivate people to set up industry and to provide on the spot guidance to prospective entrepreneurs.
- Workshop attached with this Institute is equipped with State of art facilities such as Milling Machine, Cutter & Tool Grinder, Lathe Machine, Shaping Machine, Pillar Drill, Hacksaw Machine, Bench Grinder and Welding Machine wherein various jobs like Grinding of Cutter, Blades and different tools, Turning, Threading, Boring, Keyway Cutting, Degree Cutting, Plain Shaping, Metal Cutting and Tool Grinding as well as fabrication work including Bending, Cutting and welding are also performed timely & as per the requirement.
- 6 months full time Skill Development programme on Machine Shop Practice for men wherein Basics of Machine shop Practice are taught for improving the skills by self operating Milling Machine, Cutter & Tools Grinder, Lathe Machine, Shaping Machine, Pillar Drill, Hacksaw Machine, Bench Grinder and Welding Machine for carrying out various machining operations like Degree Cutting, Grinding of Cutter, Blades and different Tools, Turning, Threading, Baring, Keyway Cutting, Plain Shaping, Metal Cutting and Tool Grinding.

4) NGOs

\*\*

A number of voluntary agencies/NGOs are operating in the district and are among women. Some of these agencies are Rural Welfare Development Foundation, Rural Development Foundation, Nav Yuvak Manadal, DHURAV (BAIF) etc. These agencies are implementing, schemes for women, including credit related schemes. Banks can take advantage of these agencies for reaching out to the poor women.

\*\*\*\*\*